
16 March 2015

NOTICE OF MEETING

Fleming Park Consultative Group
will meet on

Tuesday, 24 March 2015
beginning at

7:00 pm
in

Rooms 16/17, First Floor, Eastleigh House, Upper Market Street, Eastleigh 
SO50 9YN

TO: Councillors A Broadhurst, Irish, Noyce, Pragnell, Scott, Sollitt and Trenchard

Co-Optees: L Browning (Swimming), J Coxen (Badminton), R Cutler (Tennis), C Free 
(Running), J Gardner (Mini Soccer), A Hardy (5.0 Club), S Johnson 
(Squash), S Kemish (Judo), P Kirkpatrick (EDSAD), L Massey (Ballet), D 
Moore (Bowls), E Szary (Fitness) and S York (Judo)

Places for People: P Leamore and J Parker  

Eastleigh Borough Council: J Birt

Staff Contact: Jack Grounds, Democratic Services Officer Tel: 023 8068 8026 
Email: jack.grounds@eastleigh.gov.uk 

Refreshments will be available from 6.30 pm

Please bring any leaflets about your Club to the meeting, where they can be 
exchanged with those from other Clubs

RICHARD WARD
Head of Legal and Democratic Services

_____________________________________________________________________

Eastleigh House
 Upper Market Street
Eastleigh SO50 9YN



AGENDA
1. Minutes of Previous Meeting and Matters Arising    (Pages 1 - 8)

2. Apologies    

3. General Management Report    (Pages 9 - 16)

4. Update from Clubs    

5. Date of Next Meeting    

6. Any Other Business    



1

FLEMING PARK CONSULTATIVE GROUP

Tuesday, 14 October 2014  (7:00 pm – 8:15 pm)

PRESENT:

Councillor A Broadhurst (Chairman); Councillors Noyce, Pragnell, Scott and 
Sollitt

Co-opted Members: R Cutler, C Free, P Kirkpatrick, L Massey and D Moore 
and S York

Representing Places for People: D. Bennett, P Leamore and J Parker 

Representing Eastleigh Borough Council: A Thompson and J Farrah 

1. APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Irish and from Lucy 
May, Lydia Browning from Eastleigh Swim Club and Ann Hardy from the 5-
0 Club. 

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING

The Minutes of the meeting held on 10 July 2014 were agreed as a correct 
record. 

Matters Arising

Mike Green went to Portchester to look the Bowls surface there. No 
decision will be made on replacing the bowling greens until the end of the 
season. It was noted that a suitable time for replacement needed to be 
found as the Club’s pavilion was used all through the close-season for 
events and functions.  

3. PROPOSED SCALE OF CHARGES FROM JANUARY 2015

The Group considered the report of the Head of Sport and Active 
Lifestyles, Andy Thompson, on the proposed scale of fees and charges at 
Fleming Park Leisure Centre. In accordance with the Cabinet’s agreed 
budget guidelines and the Council’s commitment to consult with the Group 
on prices for Fleming Park, the proposed charges from January 2015 were 
presented for consideration. It was reported that the proposed scale of fees 
and charges was a guide from Eastleigh Borough Council and were 
presented as a result of joint discussions between Council Officers and 
Places for People’s management. The figure for a recommended rise in 
prices was an additional 4%. Andy Thompson highlighted that this figure 
does not mean that all charges have to rise by this amount and other 
factors needed to be taken into consideration. It was highlighted that it was 
important to look at where Fleming Park Leisure Centre fitted in the market 

1

Agenda Item 1



2

and in terms of community leisure. 

It was reported that the plans for the full refurbishment of the ATP and 
AWP pitches were currently underway and will be integrated with the 
construction of the new leisure centre rather than be replaced immediately. 
It was also reported that the prices for Friday Night Football, a Council-run 
community project that relies on external funding, have been frozen again. 
Andy Thompson advised that, in order to increase bookings, weekend 
bookings will now be included as “off-peak” to offer more affordable rates 
at weekends. 

It was noted that there would be no proposed increase in prices for the 
Fitness booking card. (The price for an individual booking card would 
remain at £19.90. and not as stated in Appendix A.) It was highlighted that 
any increase in higher charges and prices was below the recommended 
4% yield in order to keep Fleming Park Leisure Centre’s prices competitive 
within its market and with other community leisure facilities. 

Jo Parker advised that Fleming Park had been receiving an increase in 
payments using credit or debit cards.

The Group was advised that the intention was to maintain the facilities with 
the move to the new Fleming Park Leisure Centre.

RESOLVED – 

That the proposed fees and charges be noted and supported.

4. NEW FLEMING PARK LEISURE CENTRE UPDATE

Jeb Farrah, the Project Manager for the proposed redevelopment of 
Fleming Park Leisure Centre, gave a presentation on the proposals and 
the current situation. Jeb informed the Group that the process of 
developing the new leisure centre would now involve a two stage 
procurement process, a design and then the awarding of a building 
contract, rather than the previously reported single stage procurement 
process, a design and build under one contractor. It was advised that the 
process of awarding the design contract would be based upon an interview 
process that would consist of a project board panel consisting of Council 
Members, Sport England and Places for People Leisure. It was noted that 
the deadline for tenders would be 17 November 2014; the interview stage 
would be 19 November 2014 with the awarding taking place on 20 
November 2014. 

Andy Thompson advised that the awarding of the design contract would be 
about getting the best value for money for Eastleigh Borough Council and 
for the tax-payer and that as part of European Union regulations, any 
tender of more than £165,000 must be open to bids from across EU 
nations. It was also noted that members of the Fleming Park Consultative 

2



3

Group would have the opportunity to view the proposed designs for the 
new leisure centre once the awarding had taken place and that the Group 
were looking to organise a meeting of the proposed architects.

The Chairman noted that the development must have the appropriate 
flexibility and be the correct fit for the residents of Eastleigh and the wider 
Borough.  

5. UPDATE FROM CLUBS

Bowling Club

It was reported that Fleming Park Bowling Club enjoyed another outdoor 
season largely helped by fine weather. It maintained its record of reaching 
the latter stages of National, County and District Competitions. Five of its 
male bowlers competed in the National Championships at Leamington Spa 
but unfortunately fell at the second hurdle as the competition is particularly 
tough at that level. However, Alan Forrest Snr. won the Hampshire Two 
Wood Singles Championship and Clive Puttock won the Southampton and 
District Veteran Singles. The Club also had several runners up at the 
County and District finals. It was reported that the Club were grateful to the 
Council for its ongoing support and commitment particularly in these 
difficult financial times. The Group congratulated the Club’s Greenkeeper 
Steve Butler on his retirement and another successful season and showed 
its appreciation for his hard work in keeping such a fantastic playing 
surface. 

Dance 

It was reported that children are continuing to come in large numbers to 
attend the Dance club at Fleming Park and that over £6,500 was raised at 
a recent charity event. 

Eastleigh Running Club 

Charles Free advised that the Wyvern 10k race was won by Eastleigh: first 
man Tom Stevens and first lady Hannah Howard. Eastleigh ladies took the 
team prize.A mixed team of the Club’s runners won the Test Way relay, 
which runs along the 44 mile Test Way Footpath from Newbury to Totton.
A new endurance event near Reading, the Ultra12, which runs on off-road 
pathways through the night with head-torches, features a 50K Ultra race, 
which was won by ERC member Lydia Browning. Lydia was not only the 
first woman but also ahead of the men’s race. Club member Stuart 
Holloway completed the Lakeland 100 mile ultra-marathon in the Lake 
District in a time of 34 hours.
It was also reported that the Club arranged for a team from England 
Athletics to come to Fleming Park to train run leaders, and 9 of its 
members qualified, bringing the total of qualified run leaders to 25. 
Eastleigh Running Club held a very successful Family Sports Day on the 
old golf course, the Club hope to make this an annual event.

3



4

The Club has started an additional meeting night on Tuesdays at 
Knightwood Leisure Centre in Chandler’s Ford and this is gaining in 
popularity.
It was noted that entries for the Eastleigh 10K Road Race were 
significantly increasing with the event to be held on 22 March 2015. The 
race will be started an hour earlier at 9am to reduce traffic problems. The 
Club recently hosted a Cross Country league race at Fleming Park, and the 
event was very successful. It was highlighted that training of the Club’s 
athletes at all levels is severely hindered by the lack of a running track in 
Eastleigh.

Tennis

Richard Cutler advised that the Club’s membership was continuing steadily 
despite challenging weather. It was also reported that a coaching 
workforce in partnership with Southampton Solent University was 
underway as well as the work in partnership with the Saints Foundation. 

FP Judo Club 

It was reported that Fleming Park will play host to Hampshire Judo in 2015 
and Hampshire will host the inter-county Judo event. A club competition 
will be held in November and the Club has competed in local events with 
Eastleigh medalling on several occasions and winning a trophy for Fleming 
Park. It was also reported that 30 members of FP Judo Club will compete 
at a Judo event in France. Steve York reported that the Club was grateful 
to Council and Hampshire and Isle of Wight grants to coaching and that the 
Club has grown to 140 members. 

Eastleigh Swim Club

It was reported that Club members Keiran Allsop, Dan Lowe and Dan 
Smith competed in the South East Regional Youth Championships over the 
weekend of 3-5 May 2014; Samantha Flack and Jack Morgans competed 
in the South East Regionals Age Group Championships over the weekends 
of 31 May and 1 June and 14 and 15 June 2014. All swam under the 
banner of Portsmouth Northsea Swimming Club and have been selected to 
compete for the Relay Teams at these Championships. Congratulations 
were given to Lydia Browning and Hayley Parker for medalling 11 times 
between them at the Senior and Masters Open Long Course Competition 
at Aldershot Garrison 50 metre pool in July 2014. 

Eastleigh and District Sports Association for the Disabled

Paul Kirkpatrick reported that the Club arranged a trip round Southampton 
docks on the "Alison Macgregor", a specially adapted boat for those with 
physical disabilities.  Unfortunately this coincided with severe weather, 
causing some of the Club members understandably to withdraw.  It was 
reported that the day was a great success and was enhanced by the 
crew’s knowledge of the docks .It was noted that the weekly swimming 

4



5

sessions are proceeding with a stable membership, and a Christmas social 
event was currently being organised. 

6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Andy Thompson informed the Group of the upcoming Annual Sports 
Awards which honour outstanding contributions to sport and the 
organisation of sport across Eastleigh Borough. He highlighted that the 
nomination period was approaching and encouraged all Members of the 
Group and the representatives from the Fleming Park sports clubs to 
nominate their chosen person for the awards. The Group was amazed at 
the high level of contribution and sporting success across the Borough and 
across all sports. 

Peter Leamore reported on the succession plan for Stuart Ryde to replace 
Steve Butler as the Greenkeeper at Fleming Par following the latter’s 
retirement. 

Jo Parker reported on Fleming Park’s increased emphasis on cleanliness 
and the extension of the cleaners’ hours to 3:30 pm to 6:00 pm. The Group 
noted that a significant difference has been seen and congratulations were 
given to the Fleming Park staff.  

Councillor Noyce reported that he had recently attended a Taekwondo 
event in the Borough and wished to show his appreciation for all of the staff 
and commented on how helpful and accommodating they had been to all 
involved.   

7. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

RESOLVED – 

That the next meeting of the Fleming Park Consultative Group be held 
on Tuesday 24 March 2015 at 7:00 pm at Fleming Park Leisure Centre.  

5279

5



This page is intentionally left blank



1

FLEMING PARK CONSULTATIVE GROUP

Wednesday, 4 February 2015  (7:00 pm – 8:10 pm)

PRESENT:

Councillor A Broadhurst (Chairman); Councillors Irish, Noyce, Pragnell and 
Scott

Co-opted Members: Charles Free, P Kirkpatrick, L Massey and D Moore

Representing DC Leisure: P Leamore and J Parker 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Sollitt and Trenchard, 
and from Lydia Browning and Steve York

1. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING

It was AGREED that as the meeting was a special meeting, the minutes of 
the previous meeting held on 14 October 2014 would be considered at the 
next meeting. 

2. NEW FLEMING PARK LEISURE CENTRE DEVELOPMENT UPDATE

Members were given an update on the plans for the new Fleming Park 
Leisure Centre. 

The following issues were raised by Members: 

 The positioning of the entrance and in relation to the facilities. 
 The provision of parking spaces. 
 Disabled access and accessibility to the site. 
 The sustainability of the site and the use of green spaces. 

3. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

It was AGREED that the next meeting would be held on 24 March 2015 at 
Eastleigh House. 

5518

7



This page is intentionally left blank



FLEMING PARK CONSULTATIVE GROUP

Tuesday 24 March 2015

GENERAL MANAGEMENT REPORT

Report of the Head of Sport and Active Lifestyles 

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the contents of this report are noted and that Group 
Members make any comments on the issues raised.

Summary

This report provides the Group with updates on the key issues in relation to Fleming Park.

Statutory Powers

Local Government Act 1988, Section 19 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 
1976 

Introduction

1. Places for People (PfP) manage Fleming Park on behalf of Eastleigh Borough 
Council. The partnership has been in force since December 1991 and the 
current contract runs until March 2020. The general management report is 
produced from time to time for Consultative group meetings.

Update on Maintenance and Projects from April 2014 – March 
2015

2. There have been a number of maintenance and capital projects during this 
period and these are listed below:-

ITEM DETAILS

Grounds 
Maintenance 
Contractor  

Shawyers group are now working as PFP’s ground 
maintenance contractor, taking over from OCS.

Car Park Lamps replaced

CCTV 6 additional cameras fitted

1
9

Agenda Item 3



Swimming Pool Pre swim showers replaced with new heads, buttons, 
pipe work and plastic sheeting on walls.

Intake & extract fans filters and belts replaced.

Male Gym 
Changing 

Flooring replaced to showers. Major work as surface 
was crumbing and undulating surface.

Studio 1 Replacement head mic and receiver systems for main 
hall and studio 1

Full repaint

Reception and 
Draft Lobby Carpet replaced

Lift Hydraulic pump replaced

Forthcoming and ongoing projects

3. The Paddling Pool tank and surrounds will be refurbished in the close 
season. The Pool will be ready for use as normal at the end of May. It is 
recognised that this is an important facility for local residents especially and 
Councillors were very keen to support this project.

4. The Artificial Turf Pitch (ATP) and the 3 All Weather Pitches (AWPs) are 
showing signs of significant wear. Two of the AWP’s have had to be closed 
due to the poor state of the surface. It was agreed that replacement of the 
carpets would be put on hold until the details of the location of the new 
leisure centre were confirmed. If the Council had replaced the surfaces 
before this decision had been made, there was a possibility we may have 
had to dig up our newly replaced surface. The location of the new centre has 
now been decided, this will allow the replacement of the surfaces to 
commence across the summer (2015). The AWP’s will be a like for like 
replacement, and the ATP will be changed from a sand based surface to a 
3g surface. It is anticipated that the ATP and AWP’s will be available for hire 
by September. 

5. The Fleming Park Artificial Bowls Green carpet has come to the end of its 
life. Officers met with Greengage (carpet contractor) on Friday 13th March 
2015. A start date is expected imminently with a completion by early spring.

2
10



Fleming Park “Parkland” Development Plan (Former Golf 
Course)

6. Extensive consultation has now taken place with key stakeholders including 
members of the public including a touring exhibition which went to 4 
locations.

7. On 3rd March, the Eastleigh Local Area Committee (ELAC) allocated £350,000  
for projects and  improvements  the former golf course. The focus  of the 
funding  is for connections across the parkland, particularly from Dovedale 
and Somerset Crescent’s to connect with the Velmore and Aviary estate, 
including the Nightingale school.. The other major priority is the development 
of a circular  trail around the former course for the benefit of  existing users 
and the encouragement of new user groups. The aspiration is to complete 
these works by 2015 – 2016.

8.     The Pavilion on the Park is well underway in its expansion project. The new 
construction will provide added hall space and ancillary facilities. The 
extension at the Pavilion will complement the plans for the parkland and future 
leisure centre.

9. In November 2014 Fleming Park sponsored and hosted the annual Eastleigh 
Club Conference to allow local clubs to network and attend three 
presentations about funding and business planning. Fleming Parks Activity 
Buddy Scheme recently won the ‘Unsung Hero’ award at the recent Eastleigh 
Sports Awards for delivering approximately 1,400 hours of supported physical 
activity at Fleming Park during 2014. This scheme is used as an example of 
best practice and set to be replicated throughout the country. 

Customer comments

9. The majority of customer comments related to cleanliness and maintenance 
issues which is not unusual for a leisure complex.

10.     A review of cleaning standards and rotas has taken place. Regular 
inspections by the Centre’s Management Team are in place.

11. Contract cleaning has been extended by a further 4 hours each day following 
the success of the 3.30-6.00pm cleaning shifts during the week.

12.     The number of comments has remained the same from last year which is a 
very positive sign, given the ever increasing age of the centre.

The New Fleming Park Leisure Centre

13.   An extra special Consultative meeting was held on 4 February to enable 
members of the consultative an early viewing and opportunity to comment on 
the plans for the new Fleming Park Leisure Centre.

3
11



14. The outline plans were generally well received by the group. These plans 
were then used as part of a wider ‘customer feedback session’ for the general 
public; where members of the project team manned a display at Fleming Park 
across the week 1 – 7 March. Customer comment forms were available for the 
public to fill in, as well as an online form.

15. The media attended the feedback sessions with generally positive comments 
from both the press and the public. The public comments received are being 
collated and analysed and will be examined in detail by the project team. 

16. The outline planning application is to be submitted in early April 2015 with a 
full application following in early June. Assuming a successful application and 
the appointment of a contractor, the aim is for construction to begin in late 
summer / early autumn of this year. Completion is expected in spring 2017. 
The existing centre will remain fully operational during the construction and 
upon completion, the operation will decant across to the new facility. 

Development Work 

17. On Monday 2nd March, 2015, Fleming Park received a snap visit from the 
Minister for Sport and Equalities, Helen Grant MP.  The Minister wanted to 
see first-hand the fantastic and ground-breaking work being undertaken by the 
Sport and Health Work Activators. Based partly at Fleming Park, the Sport 
England funded posts (following the successful application from EBC and PfP) 
are aiming to improving health and increasing participation across the board, 
though with a focus on 14-25 year olds.

The minister was taken back at the work already in place, taking a particular 
interest in the work with young mothers (including our spin classes where 
mums bring their babies along!) and our disability buddy scheme.

The Sportivate funded mum and baby cycle classes are proving a real hit with 
new mums at Fleming Park Leisure Centre. The classes are specifically 
tailored for new mums and enable them to bring their little ones into the class 
in their baby seats, meaning no need for childcare. Classes are considerate of 
new mums, allowing them to attend to their babies needs as required – which 
is quite rare as they seem to love the specially tailored lights and music.  The 
classes are delivered by instructors who are qualified in post-natal exercise, 
with Mums welcome to the class any time after their 6 week post-natal check- 
up.

The classes recently received Government recognition during a visit from 
Helen Grant MP, Minister for Sport and Tourism, and she even had a go 
herself (see picture). Helen Grant said “As minister for sport, it has always 
been incredibly important to me to stress that sport should be inclusive. It’s 
wonderful that these schemes are proving so popular. I was delighted to hear 
that the This Girl Can campaign has inspired legions of local women to get 
involved in the mother and baby spin classes.” 

4
12



Due to the high demand, there are now 3 sessions running each week. 
Wednesdays 11.30-12.30, Fridays 10.30-11.30 and 11.30-12.30pm. 

The testimonials from the mums who attend the classes really speak for 
themselves:

Gemma “Buggy fit is a brilliant introduction back into exercise post birth, I 
really enjoy the social side too as the class also enables me to chat to other 
new mums. Hannah is a fantastic instructor, she is not intimidating as other 
gym instructors can be. She is mindful of the fact that we have all recently had 
babies. She also has a quick chat with us at the end of the class to see how 
we found the lesson & if there is anything we would like to do or not do.”

Kristina “Baby Spin is a life saver. When you have a little one it's hard finding 
the time to exercise and even harder finding someone to babysit for a short 
time. Baby spin is an excellent idea as you can take your baby along, keep an 
eye on them and burn away the calories & some stress! Hannah is an 
excellent instructor, doesn't push you too hard but doesn't let you take it easy 
either! Always on hand to get you to push yourself that little bit further to make 
the most of the session. Thank you!

Kelly “What a gr8 way to get exercise and entertain ur baby! My little boy 
loves the bright lights in the spin class 4 mums and I love the upbeat music-it 
makes u feel alive! It's also a superb way to shed the pounds and spend time 
with ur little one! Excellent way to meet new mums too! Highly recommend it”

Julie “In a nutshell Buggy Fitness and Mum and Baby Spin has helped me 
feel more like me again. Having a baby is undoubtedly one of the biggest 
changes your body can go through and being someone who has always 
battled with my weight getting out and exercising has always been important 
to me, but after gaining a lot of weight during my pregnancy I felt embarrassed 
to put on my gym kit. Hannah Bryant’s classed changed all that! 12 weeks 
after having our babies myself and a friend took the plunge and went along to 
Buggy Fitness, the classes were laid back, tailored to individuals needs and 
most of all enjoyable. There was no judgement only acceptance of our lumps 
and bumps and encouragement to do as much as you can. Each week brings 
something different, be it netball, circuits or even insanity and I look forward to 
the classes each week.
When Hannah introduced Mum and Baby Spin I jumped at the chance, 
knowing that if the classes were even half as good as Buggy Fitness they 
would be fantastic, and I wasn’t disappointed. I had never taken part in a spin 
class before and its not something that I ever contemplated being possible 
with my baby, but the babies love the music and the lights, which allows me to 
have a bit of “me time”. I’ve made some great new friends, started my weight 
loss journey and in the process feel good about myself again, I will be sad 
when the day comes when I have to return to work and can no longer attend 
the classes. Thank you Hannah!

Lisa: 12 weeks after having a baby - your body is getting used to lack of 
sleep, a new routine is being found and slowly you're getting used to having 
this 'little person' with you all the time....but how do you find a little time for 

5
13



yourself? If you are anything like me, exercise is a chance to release some 
endorphins, get fit and socialise. However, how do you get the opportunity to 
do it with a baby and respecting your body after childbirth? For me, that's 
where 'Buggy fit' and 'Mum and Baby spin' at Fleming Park, Eastleigh, 
became a firm fixture in my weekly routine. Both classes are run by Hannah 
Bryant - who should be commended for her enthusiasm, commitment, energy, 
knowledge and respect. 'Buggy fit' is a class that has allowed me at my own 
pace to get back into exercise after childbirth due to its relaxed nature and 
postnatal advice from Hannah. It hosts a variety of activities ranging from 
netball, high interval training and circuits through to toning and jogging in the 
park. The atmosphere in the session is relaxed and paced nicely, so you do 
not feel embarrassed or isolated if your baby needs attention. 'Mum and baby 
spin' has pushed my fitness in a great way. The opportunity has given me a 
real chance to burn high calories, whilst again, not needing to find a baby 
sitter. The babies seem to love the lights and music - a great chance to find 
out whether your little one like rock music for hill climbs or pop music for 
sprints! I have been grateful of the convenience 'Buggy Fit' and 'Mum and 
baby spin' has given me in my quest to get fit and tone after having a baby. It 
naturally has allowed me to make new friends, sharing our baby stories, but 
also supporting each other during exercise.” 

Liz: " When I first heard about this class I was a little skeptical....babies and 
bikes??!! I texted Hannah (the instructor) and got a quick and friendly reply; I 
was ready to spin. Carrying the baby seat into the spin studio felt strange but 
with the multi-coloured lights and  music my baby was soon fascinated 
and distracted. The class went really quick and all of the other mums were 
lovely - we are all shapes and sizes, so it doesn't matter about my fat 
tum! Hannah allows you to work at your own pace and is super welcoming; a 
really encouraging instructor. £2 is all you pay for this class and it is excellent 
value for money. I am not really a spin fan but this class has changed my 
mind; high energy,  fast paced but working at your own level - I love it!"

Megan: Since starting baby spin and buggyfit, my confidence has grown 
hugely, after having my beautiful little boy I was very reluctant to go to 
exercise classes, however buggy fit gives you the opportunity to work to 
however you feel comfortable, slowly building myself up to a good level of 
fitness. It is extremely handy as you don't have to find babysitters and a great 
opportunity to meet new mum's! Would definitely recommend it to new 
mummy's to get back in shape! :)

Teri & Oliver: Two classes I would highly recommend to any new mums 
looking to get back into shape or exercise to feel good :) Classes run at a 
leisurely pace, no pressure and are great value for money!  Hannah is a 
fabulous instructor, very friendly, enthusiastic and puts you at ease! Oliver 
says: happy mum happy baby! Teri & Oliver x

6
14



Conclusion

18. Fleming Park continues to be a popular facility. The Council and PfP are 
committed to maintaining the facility to an acceptable standard during the 
construction of the new Fleming Park and working to develop and increase 
Participation, especially in disadvantaged and underrepresented groups. 

This is an exciting time for everyone involved with Fleming Park. The new 
facility will provide the residents of the Borough with a state of the art facility 
that will be the envy of many other towns and cities.

ANDREW THOMPSON
Head of Sport and Active Lifestyles 

Date: 12 March 2015
Contact Officer: Andrew Thompson
Tel No: 023 8068 8357
e-mail: andrew.thompson@eastleigh.gov.uk
Appendices Attached: 0
CR: CR307

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 – SECTION 100D
The following documents disclose facts or matters on which this report or an 
important part of it is based and have been relied upon to a material extent in the 
preparation of this report:
Background Papers - None.

7
15

mailto:andrew.thompson@eastleigh.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of Previous Meeting and Matters Arising
	Minutes , 04/02/2015 Fleming Park Consultative Group

	3 General Management Report

